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Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainant of the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: January 31, 2025. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2025–02287 Filed 2–5–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1422; 
Investigation No. 337–TA–1424] 
(Consolidated) 

Certain TOPCon Solar Cells, Modules, 
Panels, Components Thereof, and 
Products Containing Same; Notice of a 
Commission Determination Not To 
Review an Initial Determination 
Granting Complainants’ Motion To 
Terminate Investigation as to 
Respondent Adani Green Energy Ltd. 
Based on Withdrawal of the Complaint 
and To Amend the Complaint To Add 
Respondent Mundra Solar PV Ltd. 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’) has 
determined not to review an initial 
determination (‘‘ID’’) (Order No. 8) 
granting an unopposed motion to 
terminate the investigation as to 

respondent Adani Green Energy Ltd. 
based on withdrawal of the complaint, 
and to amend the complaint to add 
respondent Mundra Solar PV Ltd. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Benjamin S. Richards, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–5453. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted Investigation No. 
337–TA–1422 on November 5, 2024, 
and Investigation No. 337–TA–1425 on 
December 9, 2024, based on complaints 
filed by Trina Solar (U.S.), Inc., Trina 
Solar US Manufacturing Module 1, LLC, 
and Trina Solar Co., Ltd. (collectively, 
‘‘Trina’’). 89 FR 87889 (Nov. 5, 2024); 89 
FR 97653 (Dec. 9, 2024). The 
complaints, as supplemented, 
collectively allege violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain TOPCon solar cells, modules, 
panels, components thereof, and 
products containing the same by reason 
of infringement of claims 1–11 of the 
U.S. Patent No. 9,722,104 and claims 1– 
17 of U.S. Patent No. 10,230,009. The 
complaints further allege that a 
domestic industry exists. The 
Commission’s notices of investigation 
collectively named as respondents 
Runergy USA Inc., of Pleasanton, CA; 
Runergy Alabama Inc., of Huntsville, 
AL; Jiangsu Runergy New Energy 
Technology, Co., Ltd., of Yangcheng 
City, China; Adani Solar USA Inc., of 
Irving, TX; Adani Green Energy Ltd., of 
Ahmedabad, India; CSI Solar Co., Ltd., 
of Suzhou, China; Canadian Solar Inc., 
of West Guelph, Ontario; Canadian 
Solar (USA) Inc., of Walnut Creek, CA; 
Canadian Solar Manufacturing 
(Thailand) Co., Ltd., of Bo Win, 
Thailand; Canadian Solar US Module 
Manufacturing Corporation, of 
Mesquite, TX; Recurrent Energy 
Development Holdings, LLC, of Austin, 
TX. The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations (‘‘OUII’’) is participating 
in the investigations. Id. 

On January 21, 2025, the Commission 
consolidated the 1422 investigation and 
the 1425 investigation. 337–TA–1422, 
Order No. 5 (Dec. 20, 2024) and 337– 
TA–1425, Order No. 4 (Dec. 20, 2024), 
unreviewed by Comm’n Notice (Jan. 21, 
2025). 

On December 27, 2024, Trina filed a 
motion (‘‘Mot.’’) to withdraw the 
complaint and terminate the 
investigation as to respondent Adani 
Green Energy Ltd. (‘‘Adani’’). Trina also 
moved for leave to amend the complaint 
to add respondent Mundra Solar PV Ltd. 
(‘‘Mundra’’). Trina certified that the 
respondents and OUII did not oppose 
the motion. Mot. at 1. OUII filed a 
response in support of the motion. EDIS 
Doc ID 840766. 

On January 14, 2025, the ALJ issued 
the subject ID (Order No. 8) granting 
Trina’s unopposed motion to terminate 
the investigation as to Adani and to add 
Mundra as a respondent. ID at 8. The ID 
found the motion to terminate complies 
with Commission Rule 210.21(a)(1). Id. 
At 3. The ID also found that Trina 
showed good cause to amend the 
complaint to add Mundra as a 
respondent based on new information 
obtained during discovery. Id. at 6. No 
petitions for review of the IDs were 
filed. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the subject ID. The 
investigation is terminated with respect 
to Adani Green Energy Ltd. Mundra 
Solar PV Ltd. is a respondent in this 
investigation. 

The Commission vote for these 
determinations took place on January 
31, 2025. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: February 3, 2025. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2025–02302 Filed 2–5–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; 
Solicitation of Comments Relating to 
the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
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1 Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures: 
https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_
filing_procedures.pdf. 

2 All contract personnel will sign appropriate 
nondisclosure agreements. 

3 Electronic Document Information System 
(EDIS): https://edis.usitc.gov. 

ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled Certain Glass Substrates for 
Liquid Crystal Displays, Products 
Containing the Same, and Methods for 
Manufacturing the Same, DN 3805; the 
Commission is soliciting comments on 
any public interest issues raised by the 
complaint or complainant’s filing 
pursuant to the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa 
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The 
public version of the complaint can be 
accessed on the Commission’s 
Electronic Document Information 
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
For help accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at United 
States International Trade Commission 
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov. The 
public record for this investigation may 
be viewed on the Commission’s 
Electronic Document Information 
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure filed on behalf of 
Corning Incorporated on January 31, 
2025. The complaint alleges violations 
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 
(19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into 
the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain glass substrates for liquid crystal 
displays, products containing the same, 
and methods for manufacturing the 
same. The complaint names as 
respondents: Caihong Display Devices 
Co., Ltd., d/b/a Irico Display Devices 
Co., Ltd. of China; Hisense USA 
Corporation of Suwanee, GA; HKC 
Corporation Ltd. of China; HKC 
Overseas Ltd. of China; LG Electronics 
U.S.A., Inc. of Englewood Cliffs, NJ; 
TCL China Star Optoelectronics 
Technology Co., Ltd. of China; TTE 
Technology, Inc., d/b/a TCL North 
America; of Irvine, CA; VIZIO, Inc. of 
Irvine, CA; and Xianyang CaiHong 
Optoelectronics Technology Co., Ltd. of 
China. The complainant requests that 

the Commission issue a limited 
exclusion order, cease and desist orders, 
and impose a bond upon respondents’ 
alleged infringing articles during the 60- 
day Presidential review period pursuant 
to 19 U.S.C. 1337(j). 

Proposed respondents, other 
interested parties, members of the 
public, and interested government 
agencies are invited to file comments on 
any public interest issues raised by the 
complaint or § 210.8(b) filing. 
Comments should address whether 
issuance of the relief specifically 
requested by the complainant in this 
investigation would affect the public 
health and welfare in the United States, 
competitive conditions in the United 
States economy, the production of like 
or directly competitive articles in the 
United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) explain how the articles potentially 
subject to the requested remedial orders 
are used in the United States; 

(ii) identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the requested remedial 
orders; 

(iii) identify like or directly 
competitive articles that complainant, 
its licensees, or third parties make in the 
United States which could replace the 
subject articles if they were to be 
excluded; 

(iv) indicate whether complainant, 
complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
exclusion order and/or a cease and 
desist order within a commercially 
reasonable time; and 

(v) explain how the requested 
remedial orders would impact United 
States consumers. 

Written submissions on the public 
interest must be filed no later than by 
close of business, eight calendar days 
after the date of publication of this 
notice in the Federal Register. There 
will be further opportunities for 
comment on the public interest after the 
issuance of any final initial 
determination in this investigation. Any 
written submissions on other issues 
must also be filed by no later than the 
close of business, eight calendar days 
after publication of this notice in the 
Federal Register. Complainant may file 
replies to any written submissions no 
later than three calendar days after the 
date on which any initial submissions 
were due, notwithstanding § 201.14(a) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure. No other submissions 
will be accepted, unless requested by 

the Commission. Any submissions and 
replies filed in response to this Notice 
are limited to five (5) pages in length, 
inclusive of attachments. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document 
electronically on or before the deadlines 
stated above. Submissions should refer 
to the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 
3805’’) in a prominent place on the 
cover page and/or the first page. (See 
Handbook for Electronic Filing 
Procedures, Electronic Filing 
Procedures 1). Please note the 
Secretary’s Office will accept only 
electronic filings during this time. 
Filings must be made through the 
Commission’s Electronic Document 
Information System (EDIS, https://
edis.usitc.gov.) No in-person paper- 
based filings or paper copies of any 
electronic filings will be accepted until 
further notice. Persons with questions 
regarding filing should contact the 
Secretary at EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All information, 
including confidential business 
information and documents for which 
confidential treatment is properly 
sought, submitted to the Commission for 
purposes of this Investigation may be 
disclosed to and used: (i) by the 
Commission, its employees and Offices, 
and contract personnel (a) for 
developing or maintaining the records 
of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in 
internal investigations, audits, reviews, 
and evaluations relating to the 
programs, personnel, and operations of 
the Commission including under 5 
U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S. 
government employees and contract 
personnel,2 solely for cybersecurity 
purposes. All nonconfidential written 
submissions will be available for public 
inspection at the Office of the Secretary 
and on EDIS.3 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of §§ 201.10 and 210.8(c) of the 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 15:59 Feb 05, 2025 Jkt 265001 PO 00000 Frm 00013 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\06FEN1.SGM 06FEN1kh
am

m
on

d 
on

 D
S

K
9W

7S
14

4P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
S

https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_filing_procedures.pdf
https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_filing_procedures.pdf
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov
mailto:EDIS3Help@usitc.gov
mailto:EDIS3Help@usitc.gov


9087 Federal Register / Vol. 90, No. 24 / Thursday, February 6, 2025 / Notices 

Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: February 3, 2025. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2025–02304 Filed 2–5–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1140–0079] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; Transactions 
Among Licensee/Permittees and 
Transactions Among Licensees and 
Holders of User Permits 

AGENCY: Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives, Department of 
Justice. 
ACTION: 30-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice 
(DOJ), Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives (ATF), will be 
submitting the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
DATES: Comments are encouraged and 
will be accepted for 30 days until March 
10, 2025. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have comments especially on the 
estimated public burden or associated 
response time, suggestions, or need a 
copy of the proposed information 
collection instrument with instructions 
or additional information, please 
contact: John Basile, EIPB, either by 
email at EIPB@atf.gov/john.basile@
atf.gov, or telephone at (202) 648–7120. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
proposed information collection was 
previously published in the Federal 
Register, volume 89 page 91428, on 
Tuesday, November 19, 2024, allowing 
a 60-day comment period. Written 
comments and suggestions from the 
public and affected agencies concerning 
the proposed collection of information 
are encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 
—Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 

including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and/or 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Written comments and 
recommendations for this information 
collection should be submitted within 
30 days of the publication of this notice 
on the following website 
www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain. 
Find this particular information 
collection by selecting ‘‘Currently under 
30-day Review—Open for Public 
Comments’’ or by using the search 
function and entering either the title of 
the information collection or the OMB 
Control Number 1140–0079. This 
information collection request may be 
viewed at www.reginfo.gov. Follow the 
instructions to view Department of 
Justice, information collections 
currently under review by OMB. 

DOJ seeks PRA authorization for this 
information collection for three (3) 
years. OMB authorization for an ICR 
cannot be for more than three (3) years 
without renewal. The DOJ notes that 
information collection requirements 
submitted to the OMB for existing ICRs 
receive a month-to-month extension 
while they undergo review. 

Overview of This Information 
Collection 

1. Type of Information Collection: 
Revision of a previously approved 
collection. 

2. Title of the Form/Collection: 
Transactions Among Licensee/ 
Permittees and Transactions Among 
Licensees and Holders of User Permits. 

3. Agency form number, if any, and 
the applicable component of the 
Department of Justice sponsoring the 
collection: None. 

Component: Bureau of Alcohol, 
Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives, U.S. 
Department of Justice. 

4. Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Affected Public: Individuals or 
households, Farms, Private Sector—for 
or not for profit institutions. 

Abstract: This information collection 
requires specific transactions for 
licensee/permittees and holders of user 
permits. These requirements are 
outlined in 27 CFR 555.103 and 

555.105. Information Collection (IC) 
OMB 1140–0079 is being revised to 
reflect the decrease in total respondents 
(from 46,500 in 2021, to 3,391 in 2024) 
and the increase in total burden hours 
(from 23,250 hours in 2021 to 44,083 
hours in 2024). This IC Is also being 
revised to include the monetized cost of 
the hourly burden in this renewal of 
$1,983,735, which had not been 
included before. 

5. Obligation to Respond: Mandatory 
per 18 U.S.C., chapter 40, 18 U.S.C. 
842(a), and 27 CFR 555.103. 

6. Total Estimated Number of 
Respondents: 3,391. 

7. Estimated Time per Respondent: 10 
minutes. 

8. Frequency: Once annually. 
9. Total Estimated Annual Time 

Burden: 44,083 total hours. 
10. Total Estimated Annual Other 

Costs Burden: $0. 
If additional information is required, 

contact: Darwin Arceo, Department 
Clearance Officer, Policy and Planning 
Staff, Justice Management Division, 
United States Department of Justice, 
Two Constitution Square, 145 N Street 
NE, 4W–218 Washington, DC 20530. 

Dated: January 31, 2025. 
Darwin Arceo, 
Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S. 
Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. 2025–02277 Filed 2–5–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–FY–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1140–0071] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; Notification to 
Fire Safety Authority of Storage of 
Explosive Materials 

AGENCY: Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives, Department of 
Justice. 
ACTION: 30-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice 
(DOJ), Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives (ATF), will be 
submitting the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
DATES: Comments are encouraged and 
will be accepted for 30 days until March 
10, 2025. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have comments especially on the 
estimated public burden or associated 
response time, suggestions, or need a 
copy of the proposed information 
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